Aberhafesp Community Council

www.community-council.org.uk/aberhafespcommunitycouncil

Minutes of Aberhafesp Community Council meeting held on Wednesday 23rd March 2022 at Aberhafesp Community Centre.

- 1. Welcome
- 2. Apologies
- 3. Declaration of Interest
- 4. Minutes of previous meeting
- 5. Matters arising
- 6. Financial Update
 - 1) Bank reconciliation
 - 2) Internal Auditor
 - 3) Membership for One Voice Wales.
- 7. **Planning –** 22/0466/VAR Ardwyn, Bwlch y Ffridd Discharge of section 106 agreement.

22/0345/VAR 12 Tan y Bwlch, Bwlch y Ffridd Modification of section 106 agreement.

- 8. **Correspondence** Request PCC for estimated cost of extending 30mph through Aberhafesp to the church.
- 9. County Councillor update
- 10. Other Issues Nomination forms for local election.

Present: Cllrs. N Hamer (chair), A Nutting (vice), J Hopkins, R Amy, G Green, R Jones, C Cllr. H Hulme, R Hamer (clerk)

Also present: A Griffiths

- 1. Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.
- 2. Apologies: Cllr. S Pryce
- 3. Declaration of Interest: None
- 4. **Minutes of the previous meeting** RESOLVED that the minutes were a true record of what had transpired.
- 5. Matters arising: Swn y Gwynt, Bank Farm and Bwlch Cae Haidd Pending Consideration. Electrician had been to look at light in telephone kiosk – quoted £80.00 per kiosk – Agreed to go ahead as defibrillator was stored in one and was needed. Independent Financial Advisor £30,000 investment update – clerk been sent lots of forms to fill out with requests for information – ongoing. SID still waiting for site visit from highways. Cllr. Hulme in meeting with head of service tomorrow and will ask. It was reported that the drain was blocked at the end of Church Lane, this has already been reported.

- 6. Financial Update:
 - 1) Bank reconciliation: £5405.41 plus £30,000 Clerk noted that two cheques had recently been cancelled Cheque nos. 337 and 338.
 - 2) Internal Auditor it was agreed that Cllr. Nutting would ask Sian Griffiths again if she was willing.
 - 3) Membership for One Voice Wales £74.00 agreed to sign up for another year clerk to arrange payment.
- 7. **Planning:** It was decided to continue the usual response of objecting to the removal of the section 106 for both of the planning applications. Clerk to inform planning department.
- 8. **Correspondence:** Cllr Amy requested that Community Council would ask Highways for the estimated cost of extending 30mph to Aberhafesp Church, as this can only be requested from County Councillor or Community Council. Cllr Amy is looking into the possibility of fundraising the money needed. Clerk to write to Highways to request the estimate. C Cllr. Hulme noted that Welsh Government had proposed to introduce 20mph speed limit by next year, although you had to qualify to the different criteria.
- 9. **County Councillor Update:** It was noted that now it is March 'Purdah' comes into effect as such meetings were reduced to briefings from the different sections.
- 10. **Nomination Forms.** Nomination forms were filled out, checked, signed and collected for the clerk to submit ready for the Local Election on 5th May 2022.

No further issues the Chair closed the meeting at 8.10pm